

# THE FALCON BOOSTER CLUB, INC. Meeting Minutes October 22, 2012

- I. **Call to Order:** The meeting was brought to order by President, Mary Kay Anderson, at 6:31 p.m.
- II. Administrative Business: Mary Kay sent a letter to the Wise Foundation asking for a donation.
- III. Secretary's Reports:
  - A. **Recording:** The minutes of the September 24, 2012, meeting were distributed via email to the Booster Club members. A motion was made to accept the minutes as written. Motion was seconded. All were in favor; motion passed.
  - B. Corresponding: Nothing new to report.

### IV. Treasurer's Report:

A. **Financial Statement:** A discussion regarding concessions and pricing occurred while reviewing the statement. A motion was made to accept the Financial Statement. Motion was seconded. All were in favor; motion passed.

## V. Committees:

### A. Committee Assignments:

- 1. Softball Melanie Brown
- 2. Lacrosse Tina Strawn (volunteered for boys and girls ☺)
- 3. Falcon Field Beautification Day A discussion followed regarding the flower beds getting trampled.

## **B.** Committee Reports:

- 1. **Membership** Mary Kay reported that we currently have 93 members (18 are Board Members).
- 2. 50/50 We have had a very good season. Our five game total is \$1,082.

3. International Gold Cup Races – October 20<sup>th</sup> – Everything went very well. Andrea had plenty of volunteers and would like to say "THANK YOU" to everyone who helped out.

### C. Concessions:

- 1. Football No Report
- 2. **Volleyball –** Martha reported the season was going well and turned in \$1,300 tonight.

#### VI. Activities Director:

#### A. Report:

- 1. The Golf Team will compete at Regionals.
- 2. The Cheerleaders will compete on Saturday, October 27<sup>th</sup>, in the Evergreen District Tournament.
- 3. The Football team beat KRHS  $\odot$ .
- 4. The Cross Country team will compete tomorrow at Brentsville in the District Meet.
- 5. Volleyball will be hosting Warren County tomorrow and it will be senior night.
- 6. Field Hockey Team will be hosting LHS in the Evergreen District Tournament.
- Coach Creasy stated the scoreboard needed to be repaired and was told the module needed to be replaced. He was told it was going to cost \$200 to ship the part each way to be repaired. He was able to buy a new one for \$700. Eventually, our scoreboards will be out of date and obsolete.
- 8. Coach Creasy stated he is in the process of going wireless for the scoreboards.
- B. Falcon Field Fundraising Coach Creasy continues to raise money for Falcon Field.

### VII. Old Business:

- A. **Homecoming October 5<sup>th</sup> –** A picture of our float is on the website. A great time was had by all. Mary Kay will send thank you notes to Fauquier County Fair, for the use of their facility, and the Warrenton Horse Show for the use of the flat bed.
- B. **"Pink" Games** Everything went very well and we were able to donate all the proceeds to the Susan G. Komen Foundation.
- C. **Powder Puff Football Game** Moved to November 19<sup>th</sup>.
- VIII. New Business:
  - A. Fall Sports Award Night Wednesday, November 14<sup>th</sup>. Allen and Robert will get the athletes names to the Committee

### B. 10,000 Dinner Dance – April 6, 2013

Terri will order tickets and distribute at January meeting – price will still be \$125. Candy will contact Legends regarding the catering. Steve will contact the D.J. Mary Kay will secure the liquor license.

- IX. Next Meeting: The next meeting will be a held on Monday, November 26, 2012 in Room 501. All Are Welcome.
- X. Adjournment: The meeting adjourned.